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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2008 10:32 AM
To: notice@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Cuprite from Old Dominion Mine, Arizona

  Many new minerals were just posted to my web site. Per your request, this is your 
special email notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Eudidymite from Greenland
- Fülöppite from Sacarîmb (Nagyág), Romania
- Cuprite from Old Dominion Mine, Arizona
- Danburite from Dalnegorsk (formerly Tetyukhe), Russia
- Quartz var. Dauphine-law Twin from Arkansas
- Linarite pseudomorph after Galena from Sunshine Mine, New Mexico
- Goethite pseudomorph after Siderite from Hüttenberg, Austria
- Quartz var. Carnelian from Stirling Brook, New Jersey
- Fluckite with Picropharmacolite. from Ste.- Marie-aux-Mines, France
- Fluorite with Calcite and Barite from Annabel Lee Mine, Illinois

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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